Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

From: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 3:45 PM

To: CHIONH Hock San Christopher; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: assistance to get quote from LKK

Dear Christopher,

The MV for XB 8565P is S40K -$45K(est) as at June 2019.

The MV for GBD 8001A is $48K-$50K(est) as at June 2019.

Best Regards,
Hui Zhen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: huizhen @lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHIONH Hock San Christopher [mailto:chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 1 December 2021 9:43 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: assistance to get quote from LKK

Dear Bryan,

Any update on the market value?

Warmest Regards,
Christopher Chionh

Senior Manager, Claims Services
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811/ www.axa.com.sg
Email: chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 5594

Mobile: (65) 8189 3051

the #1 insurance employer for 2020 and 2021* ;&wu
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Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender
immediately.
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From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 1:27 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: assistance to get quote from LKK

Dear Survey Dept
Please check the MV for:-

XB8565P
XD1570J
GBD8001A

Date of incident 215! June 2019
Attached are the log cards.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@]lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 18 November 2021 12:37 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: FW: assistance to get quote from LKK

Dear Bryan,
Appreciate if you could help find the market value of the 3 vehicle mentioned in the email below as at 215" June 2019?

Regards,
Chris

From: Ling, Margaret <Margaret.Ling@marsh.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 6:20 PM

To: CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs @axa.com.sg>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] assistance to get quote from LKK

Hi Hi

My client has altogether 7 vehicles damaged in a fire. 4 insured with MSFCI on comprehensive basis and 3 on TP basis.



After paying the 4 vehicles, MSFCI sought recovery from the party who caused the fire, LKK are the surveyors and also
the party who help provide indicative cost of the market value for those 4 trucks.

My client has 3 other vehicles which they now also intend to seek recovery on their own. | am helping them to do that
but | cannot assess market value of their vehicles at the time of the loss. can check with LKK if they can help to give an
estimate of the market value.

If LKK need to charge just to give an estimate of market value at the time of loss, then | need to tell my client first

hor. The reason why | asked you to ask LKK to help is because | want to be consistent in valuation since LKK is the one
who did the valuation for the 4 vehicles insured with MSFCI. If it is too much of a trouble, and LKK cannot do that, then
just let me know, | will go try an alternative surveyor lah.

The vehicle numbers are as below
XB8565P

XD1570)J

GBDS8001A

Date of incident 215 June 2019

http://www.marsh-asia.com
http://www.marsh.com

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions
presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA
Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly
authorized by the said companies.
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